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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lionel Chng <lionel.chng@promiseland.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 March, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 1340X AND SLK 3541K ON 25/02/2020

Dear Jasper, 

 

There is no damage to the other vehicle, I am making a police report as the other party at the time of the 

accident repeatedly asked me for money. When his vehicle had no damage. And I have a witness a Grab 

rider, who has witness he driving into my car. It is my car that has a dent on the driver’s door. 

 

Lionel Chng   

  

 

 

On 30 Mar 2020, at 3:51 PM, Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

 
Our Ref: CC4/AIG20003221/Khs3                                                         

  

30 MARCH 2020                                                                                

                                                                

LIONEL CHNG PENG ANN  

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMG 1340X AND SLK 3541K ON 25/02/2020 

  

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve 

the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with 

them. 

  

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that you and/or your 

authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident. 

  

If you have evidence/information to prove that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let 

us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 09/04/2020, after we shall proceed with 

negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis and any settlement should not 

bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other party’s insurer arising from this 

particular accident. 

  

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 

commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a 

NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 

  

Please call us if you have further queries. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Jasper Chua| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


